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Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Thu, Dec 7, 2023 at 9:52 AM

To: Wyatt WEBSTER <wyatt.webster@holcim.com>, Kurt THURMANN <kurt.thurmann@holcim.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR
<robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Gentlemen,

Please find adequacy four following the 5 December conversation. clarifying your request for an increase in disturbed
acres. An Exhibit L, as previously required is requested.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
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7 December 2023

Wyatt Webster Environmental and Land Manager
Kurt Thurmann | Environmental and Land Manager
Mountain Region Holcim - WCR, Inc.

Mobile: (720) 329-8851

1687 Cole Blvd., Suite 300

Golden, CO 80401

RE: Holcim Quincy Pit, Permit; M2000080
TR3 Adequacy #4

DRMS received the mine plan update for the Quincy Pit on 18 October 2023. The preliminary
adequacy was sent to Holcim on 26 October 2023 and responses were received from Holcim on
27 October 2023. A second adequacy was sent to Holcim WCR, Inc on 15 November with
DRMS receiving the response on 15 November. This letter constitutes the fourth adequacy
round following our 5 December phone conversation clarifying acreages requested as per Exhibit
D, the Mine Plan.

The current permit allows for:
e Disturbance: 36 acres at any one time comprising
e 12 acres of prestripping
e 12 acres mining and leveling
e 12 acres in reclamation
DRMS understands from the phone conversation and the proposed mine plan Exhibit D that:
stripping will increase from 12 to 16 acres active mining and grading will constitute
approximately 60 acres.

Increasing the acres disturbed at any one time from the current permitted 36 acres to 76 acres.

DRMS 7 December
Rule 6.4.12 EXHIBIT L - Reclamation Costs

Please submit a cost estimate (Exhibit L), for reclamation for the proposed 76 acres of
disturbance. This cost estimate should include:

All information necessary to calculate the costs of reclamation must be submitted and broken
down into the various major phases of reclamation. The information provided must be sufficient
to calculate the cost of reclamation that would be incurred by the state.
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I’m available to answer any questions that you may have.
Thank you,

Robin Reilley, M.S.GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
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